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19 61.17th January,

The Honourable 

From: Colonial Treasurer. The Colonial Secretary,

STANLEY.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Subject

The Aviation

Colonial Treasurer

LCG/JR.
/o

rw

Little also is known about the Power Station Renewals fund, 
except that the value of the plant to be replaced was once put at

So far as X am aware no date when drawings might commence

a 
b

£42,000.
has ever been stated.

Renewals Funds 
fl-VlQ'OOr'/

in respect of the Power Station and Philomel funds.
fund will be practically exhausted when the new parts for the damaged 
Beaver are purchased and in any case I think it wise to advise the 
Crown Agents that drawings from this fund may be frequent*

I have received a letter from the Crown Agents in which they 
enquire about possible dates when withdrawals from the three renewals 
funds - Aviation, Power Station and Philomel- are likely to be made. 
They require this information in order to decide on a suitable invest­
ment policy.

¥/ith regard to the other two funds drawings will, I imagine, 
be more widely spaced and timed with a certain degree of accuracy. I 
am not aware of the policy of Government with regard to replacing the 
’’Philomel” and so far as I can find out this matter has never been 
discussed. The replacement fund appears to have been set up as a 
measure of sound policy but without any stipulated ceiling or infor­
mation as to when a replacement is anticipated.

I feel that we should always regard the possibility of with­
drawals from the Aviation Renewals fund to be imminent. Experience 
has shown that accidents are likely to occur from time to time and 
drawings on the fund may be more frequent than previously anticipated.

To 

No. 5" &
It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence ^^his memo- 
rand^^Kie above 
numbe^Wnd date 
should be quoted.

MEMORANDUM.
’ ---------------

the date withdrawals are likely to commence 
amounts then required.

These matters I could have taken up directly with the heads 
of departments concerned but I feel that the matters are of such im­
portance that a record of what is decided upon should be held in Sec­
retariat files. I need to know
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There!s one point which I feel we should not overlook 
and that is we still have a fuselage which could he overhauled 
with a view to replaceing the fuselage of the old aircraft, 
this is a point which we should discuss with the Senior Engineer.

If the opinion as stated by Mr Carter is the correct n, then should we not continue coltributing to our
Renewals fund and when replacement is eventually required 
application he made to Counail for the balance ‘of monies 
required to make the purchase.
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In 1958 we were in a similar position as we are now, an 
an aircraft had heen involved in an accident and had to he 
replaced* However on that occasion application was made to 
Council to vote funds for the purchase of a new aircraft.

C(A~^r>T

2. At the subsequent Audit inspection carried out by Mr Carter 
he commented on the fact that Colony funds had heen voted to 
purchase this new machine when a renewals fund was in existance, 
it was his opinion that the Renewals fund should have been 
utalised and only the balance required to make up total cost 
voted from Colony funds.
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